

From: Center Ron

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: October 29, 2009

Subject: FCC File# 0347-EX-PL-2009

Message:

Per your email, we have requested coordination from the FAA and AFTRCC. Our coordination requests are currently pending with both agencies, and we request your consideration in allowing us additional time to receive the replies.

We will however amend the application to notch the other mandatory frequency bands, but will wait for the FAA and AFTRCC response before we notch additional frequencies. Once the results of the coordination are received, we will attach those documents and notch addition frequencies as required.

In the interim, we request that you allow this application to remain in a pending status.

Thanks,
Ron Center
The Boeing Company
Frequency Management Services
Seattle, WA